
(CTD) (FBI) 

From: b 6 
Sent: b 7 c 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (CON) 
Monday, July 24, 2006 12:25 PM 

-ICTDHFBh 
ÏCTD) (FBI) 

NSL Response 

bl 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 1073946 

b 7 C Here's the background on the request 1 received frorr July 11, 2006. 

asked me to give him a total number of 

bl 

explained 
that our initial naming convention for processing data did not include the authority used so the numbers and information I 
can give him will be an approximation. This approximation is also based on the allotted time to complete request. 

I created the following documents: 

- A powerpoint document giving the total approximate number of NSLs received by carriers from Sept 2004 to 
July 2006. The number 

was generated based on our current naming convention that includes the type of authority in the directory 
name. 

- A document generated includes a listing of all the directory names with the known type of authority included in 
the directory name. 

Each directory represents either an NSL or FGJ response. 

(S) A document created was an expanded directory listing of all the raw dats 
icluded all authorities and listed all file names in each directory. 

(S) 
Jl the information derived fron 

b2 

This listing 

was the result of a directory listing of raw data receivec 

b 7 E Please make sure all the information is marked and handled as SECRET. 
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